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PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE

DATE TIME ITEM LOCATION
11-2:;5(31?)?/ 5:(()85?|_')m' RFP Released FGlejzgzliwtaesing
2022
Julsgszézz 5:(()85?|_')m' Deadline for Questions Electrovril;cES;ZTission
Jul-;uf;,d;gzz 5:(()85?|_')m' Answer to Submitted Questions Published FGCV\Ij:Li‘?taesing
JuIyFiiE;({a;IOZZ 5:(()85?|_')m' Proposal Due Date FGC Dropbox

Monday 5:00 p.m. | RFP Packets distributed to evaluators for

ANCELED
July 18, 2022 (EST) review and ranking CANC
TBD TBD Tabulation of evaluator rankings for short list CANCELED
TBD TBD Interview Period CANCELED
TBD TBD Public Board Meeting, evaluation of short list CANCELED
proposals
Expected Award of Request for Proposal # P-
TBD TBD 001-22-0123 CANCELED

The above schedule is subject to change. All changes will be posted on the College’s Purchasing Website.
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